

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2021
Special Schedule:
PERIOD 5, QUARTER 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>To all students:</u> If you haven't done so already, please complete the survey sent by Principal Dean by TODAY Wednesday, March 10th. It is important that you complete this survey so we can have an accurate count to how many students are in campus. Please discuss this with your parents. Mahalo!

<u>Congratulations</u> to Kahealani Garcia and Sonia Rojas who placed first in their category last week at the FFA virtual state conference. Kahealani placed 1st in the job interview category while Sonia placed 1st in reciting the FFA creed. Special shoutout to Mr. Keith Ideoka, Kumu Pomaika'l Krueger, Ms. Leslie Hiraga, and Ms. Kanani Higbee! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Just a reminder:</u> that Material pickup day will be TODAY Wednesday, March 10th from 8am to 10am at our student parking lot. Check the website or the morning broadcast for the list. Mahalo!

Attention all 11th grade students, you will be taking the Smarter Balanced Assessment on one of the following dates: March 10th, 11th, 12th, 22nd, 23th, 25th, 29th, 30th, 31st and April 1st, 2021. Please check the schedule that was emailed to you on March 3, 2021, for your test date and time. Mahalo.

To all those who are interested in participating in Boys Volleyball, please get in contact with Mr./Coach Watasaki at your earliest convenience via email or call. We hope to be starting up on March 22nd. I mua Lahainaluna!

Lahainaluna High School will be hosting a kickball tournament TODAY Wednesday, March 10th from 10:30am to 3:30pm at Sue D Cooley Stadium. For more details, please check your school email. Just a reminder that you need to follow the rules and follow COVID Guidelines. Mahalo!

Prince Kūhiō Poetry Contest. From now to this Friday, March 12th, Students from K to 12 are invited to submit entries of an original poem about the life and legacy of Prince Jonah Kūhiō Kalaniana'ole, lovingly known as Ke Ali'i Maka'āinana or the Citizen Prince. The first place winner will receive \$200 while the second place winner receives \$50 and both will have an opportunity to be featured in the 2021 Virtual Ho'olaule'a on March 26th

To enter, you need to write a poem about Jonah Kūhiō Kalaniana'ole. All poems must include a title, typed and 150 words or more. If the poem is written in 'ōlelo Hawaii, the committee asks that an English translation be included. All entries must be emailed by March 12, 2021. All entrants MUST acquire permission from a parent or guardian prior to submission. Entries and the Entry form must be emailed as attachments to sfdhawaii@gmail.com Please email the aforementioned email for the entry form. All entries must contain original work and not copied or created by a third party. For more information, please contact Mr. Daryl (pronounced Darrell) Fujiwara at sfdhawaii@gmail.com Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: Cereal with Cheez-Its, Fresh Fruit, and Pineapple Chunks **LUNCH**: Creole Macaroni, Veggie Sticks, Salad Bar and Fruit Choice.